



Kevin Woods

Full Stack Developer

I'm a full stack developer with well developed skills and experience in web developing, testing, and releasing applications to customers. I am able to work well both in a team environment as well as using own initiative. I am able to work well under pressure.

Contact Info

📞 513 462-1278

✉️ kevin@kevinwoods.info

🌐 kevinwoods.info

Education

University of Cincinnati

2014 - 2017

Glen Este High School

2006 - 2010

Skills

Software Skills

Visual Studio

Visual Studio Code

HeidiSQL

SQL Management Studio

GitLab / GitHub

Code Skills

HTML5 / CSS3

C#

Python

JavaScript / jQuery

MariaDB / MySQL

Microsoft SQL



Work Experience

● Full Stack Developer

Helium SEO 2021 - Current

- Developed Front-end, Back-end and MySQL code for two Flask apps
- Worked with AI APIs to help with creating web content and SEO
- Supported the two Flask apps
- Worked with multiple client CMSs

● Software Developer

Shoptech Software / ECI Solutions 2019 - 2021

- Created Custom ASP.NET Web Apps from start to finish
- Updated VB6 apps to ASP.NET
- Examples: Reports, Import/Export utilities and other utilities
- Released and supported all my apps

● Hardware Support

Shoptech Software / ECI Solutions 2018 - 2019

- Supported one web and two desktop apps.
- Created custom scripts and tools for my team to use
- Worked with Microsoft SQL DBs

● Customer Service / Cashier

Kroger 2009 - 2018